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Bollwerk, Helen (OPA) 

From: Haschke, Gina A. [Gina.Haschke@wilmerhale.com] 

Sent: Thursday, January 22,2009 1'16 PM 

To: Bollwerk, Helen (OPA) 

Subject: Charlie Winters pardon 

Attachments: Fax-Jan-22-2009-11-42-37-0025. tif 

Ms. Bollwerk, 

I was finally able to track down the records for Mr. Winters' conviction. Thank you for your patience. He was 
convicted of violating 18 USC § 88 and 22 USC § 452. Please see the attached records from National Archives. 

How soon can we expect to receive the pardon document? 

Thank you, 

Gina 

Gina A. Haschke 
WilmerHale 
1875 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 
Washington, DC 20006 USA 
+1 202 663 6154 (t) 
+1 202 663 6363 (f) 
gina.haschke@wilmerhale.com 

This email message and any attachments are being sent by Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale and Dorr LLP, are confidential, and may be privileged. If you 
are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately -- by replying to this message or by sending an email topostrnaster@.wilmerhale.com ­
and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. Thank you. 

For more Information about WilmerHale, please visit us at http.//www.wilmerhale.com. 

1/22/2009
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Judgment and CommitmentD. C.....orm 'tb. I' .. 

as. 

On ilia 4th day of l'ebrua17 , 19 49 , came the United States Attorney, 
and the defendant CBABIJ13 '!'. WIN!BRS, appearing in proper per30I1J llnd 
atttmlM. by b1I COtalBel louiB A. Sabat 'DO. Soq., 

and J 

The defendant having b€cn convicted on • e plt5a of gu11 \7 of the offeu.se' chargr?d 
in the l lniic1Dm\ in the abo e-entitled cause, to ,vit: 4 

conlpirei with others to e%pjrt an cause to be pP:.rtet to certain fore1&n 
coantriel, large n'*flbers of eire is ant aircratt parte w1tbout eecurlng 8. 
l1CInBe as requ1rei., and. iii expo oertain eirp1811d w1 thout first having 
.~1!It en export license .. requ1 Mo. 

and the dofondant having been now asked wh her be has anything to say why judgmer:t 
should not be pronounced against h1ra und no Bufficient cause to the contrary be:ng shown orI 

nppeariD~to the Court. IT Is BY '[BE COURT 

ORDERED AND ADJunGED that the defendant, having been .found guilty of said offenses, is here'.Jy com­
mitted to the custody of the Attorney General 0 hig authorized representative for imprisonment for the 
period of r; 

EIGBT.JCDJ (18) )[)~ on each COUll , !bunts fJ. ant 12. of the tMJ.cbalmt, 8emtence 
on each count to "Un concurren wita each other. 

It i.e turtUr orterei tbat the tot state. or .Aaer1-. io have aDi recoYBr of 
anA hal the UfeMN1t C1UBtI5 'f. IIITEBS. the 8JII of(~OO ).tnnty-riT0 
lIuDirM .,lwl,on each count f the lMic.tamt, Count. *1 aDl f2t a.IJ a fine 
s.poeet hare1lle 

IT Is FURTHER ORDERED thAt the Clerk del er Ll certified, copy of this judgment and commitnlent to 
the United States MaT~l or other qualified officer and thnt j]hCshall servE' as U,rommitmemeam 

herein.' ~ I 

, d) .•_•••/U -_. fAJ1_. .. /( j 
U"il.d 81<>1." D;'t.i~ 

'rhe Court recommends commitment to 8 

A True Copy, Certified this _,.._.... ,... day of __. ~ 

(Siorted) _.,_.'____ _ . -. __ ___ , ... --, __ (By) .- .. ._. - -.----
CltJrk. D~putu C!erl4. 

I Indictment or Sn1ormutjon. ' IIlB8rt (a) 'Iby C(l'C at" 0'1" (b) "havintr been ndvlSl2d of hlB ~nnRtitutlolia.1 rii'ht to coun-
Gel and having been naked whether he desired counsel signed by th6 Court) replied that he did nol," whichever is appli­
caLle. lImen the word& "hi8 plea of gUilty," 'lplAIL. of ofo contende~" or "verdJct of gullt.y,'· a6 the case may be. • ~~nle 

~j")~ciftc .offeJ}sB ~r ?ltTen~s fllld speeif~ Counts upon \~h... h con vlcted... I ~.nsort, ~pten~~ _B.!),d ~ny_r~~v~l?n ~:~:. ~~~~~~~~~ 
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On, to-wit, he 1st day of September, 1947, and upon 

divers other days and da es, to-wit, on each and every day from and 

at and near the City of os Ang91e~~ in the State of Cali:rorniai at 

and .1n the City of Tulsa in the stQ,te of Oklahoma; at and in the 

Ci ty ot Moxioo City in t e Republic) of Mexico; at aDCl in the City 

of San Juan, Puerto Rico~ at and near the City or Santa Maria, Azores; 

at and in the cities of ague aID Zatec, both said latter cities 

being in the cOWltry kno as CZeOl10slavo.k1a; at and in the City 

of Tel-Aiv in the of Israel, and at divers other places the 

location of which are to the grand jl.U'ors unknown, 

Reproduced fro'lt the hGldl 

IN T~ DISTRICT 

SOUTHE.t1N DIST 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

-vs-

ADOLPH w. S~N1l~# 

A. Allen;
 
CHARLES T. VJINT.ERS;
 
IRWIN R. SCHINDLER;
 
ABRAHAl.1 J. LEVIN;
 
LEON GARDNER" alias Leo
 
WILLIAM SOSNOW, alias
 
alias Mr. Leonard;
 
MICHAEL KANEj
 
LEONARD BURNS;
 
ERVIN L. JOI-illSON, alias
 
Johnson; alias C. L.
 

The grand j 

including said 1st day 0 

of the finding and retur 

Florida. in the 

diction of thia 

Southern District of Flo 

court; at and in 'the 

Southern Distriot or 
court; at and in the Ci 

the City of Teter'bo~o, 

Septembe:r, 1947, to and including the date 

of this indictment 1 at the City of Miami, 

of Florida and within the jur1s~ 

the City ot Miami Beach, Florida, in the 

and within the jurisdiction of this 

of Fort LaUderdale, Florida, in the 

and ~lthin the jurisdiction of this 

of New York, State of New Yorlc; a.t and in 

of Newark, state of New Jersey; 

~ of l\Jll0nal Ar.:lnwcs ~ouLheast RegwlI 

URT OF THE llliITED STATES FORTEE 

crr OF FI.,ORIDA, MIAJ.IT nIVIS:ON 

NO. 7:b[;·!1d .~ 
(18 U.S.C. I 88; 

~8 U.S.C. 1371 1 approved 
June 25, 1948, effective 
September 1 1 1948) 

(Conspiracy to Violate 
Section 452, Title 22, 
United States Code) 

-0.160­
(22 U.S.C. I 452 ) 
(Presidential Proclama­
tion HOe 2776 dated 
Ma.rch 26, 1948) 

charges: 
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ADOLPH W. SO ~Ij~~, alias A. Allen; 
CHARLES T. ERS; mWIN R. SCHINDLER; 
ABRARAIl J. IN; LEON GARDNER, alias 
Leo Gardner; WILLIAM SOSliOW, alias Lou 
Gordon, ali Mr. Leo:nard; MICHAEL Y..A..'t\1E; 
LEONARD BURl ; ERVIN ,L. JOHUSON, alia.s 
Eo L. Johns , alias C. L. Johnson. 

herein called defendants, awfuJ.l:Y' end knowingly did combine J 

conspire, confederate gree togother, and w1th 

Herbert Fri den, Paul aeller, Sam Re1aberg, 
Sam Lewis, 1 Auerbach, Hyman Scllekms.n, 
Stev'e Schwa tz, Reynold Selk.. Danny Agronaky, 
Bense Fried ,Dr. FeliX, Whose given name 
1s unknown, ~. P~llo~ck, whose given name is 
unlmown.. Mr.1 Meyer, wJ~ose given name 1s un­
known, Mr. vy. whose g1van name 18 un­
known, Mr. tz, whose giver. name is un.­
lmoWll J Mr. ditz, wh.ose g1ven na~ is un­
known, Mr. e1nman, wJtlose given name is un­
known, Mr. dmonds, wl"lose given r..ame is un­
known, Mr. etz, whoJ~e given name 1s unknown, 
Mr. Oscar, hose g1VeJl n.a.me is unknown, and 
Mr. :Burman, whose given name is unlalown, 

who are herein named as c but not as defendants, and 

with d1vers other ~Grsons are to the grand j~org un­

known, to ~mm1t divers 0 United States, that is 

to say, to violate 452 of T:ltle 22, of the Uni ted Statea 

Code J in this: 

The said 1nc1uding those named as defendants, 

those named as conspi~ato not as defendants, and said divers 

Wlknow.n. parties, did unJ.a fully and lmowingly consp1.re, combine, 

co~ad8rate and agree tog a~oresaid, to export and cause to 

be exported from the Un1 t 1~o a foreign country or foreign 

countries,.to-w1t, the co Czeohoslavakia and tho 

country of Isra.el, and to divers otller places and countries to the 

grand Jurare unknown, a 1 ge n~er of airoraft and aircraft parts 
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o£ tr~ kind and characte designated and set rorth in Category 

uIll rr of Proclamation er 2717 issued by the President of the 

United States 17, 194~' (see Federal Register, Volume 12, 

page 1327 and 1329 Category uX tT of Proclamation 

Number 2776 issued by th Presider~ on the 26th day of March~ 1948 

and effective April 948 {see 13 Federal Register, pages 1623 

and 1625), and. that exportation aforesa.id would be made V/ith­

out securing a license 0 licenses £or ~be exportation of such air ­

craft, aircraft parts, 0 articles aforesaid, as required by said 

Section 452 01: Title 22 r the Un1,ted States Code, aforesaid, and 

that said exportation, 0 exporta.t:ions, would be ma.de~ or caused to 

be made, s or some one or more of them" notwith­

standing tl1s fact that p ior to, or at the time of, such exportation, 

no license had been or w uld have been granted or issued allowing 

or permitting the said e portat1on, or proposed exportation of said 

atrcratt~ aircraft parts aforesaid. 

That after the said conspiracy as aforesaid, 

and while the Same was i existenoe and in full roroe and e~reat# 

at the several t1.mes and places hereinafter set forth 1n connection 

wi th their names, both w thin and 1without the un1 ted States J and 

both within and without he Southe:rn District 01' Florida, :for the 

purpose carrying lout the said conspiracy and the 

objects thereof, certain of said c1onspirators did do and commit a 

large number of overt ac s, certain of w~ch, together with the 

time and place "ban the liUlle were severally done and committed, be­

ing hereinafter set tort J as follows: 
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OVERT ACTS. 

1. On, to-wit, May 25, 1948, at l~ami Beach, Florida~ 

Paul Geller paid Robert Wiedmayer tho Bum of $100.00 and ca~edI • 

to be delivered to ~ airplane tiok:et from Miami, Florida, to
 

New York City, New York.
 

N~y 28, 1948, at New York City, New York,
 

Sam Re1aberg gave J. W1edmayer the sum ot $150.00 1Il cash
 

end an airplane ticket t :Mexico Giti:r. D.F. Mexico.
 

3. June 5, 1948~ Adolph W. Schwimmer pur­

chased airplane tickets om Mexico City, D.F. Mexico, to Miami, 

Florida, foI' David Goldberg and Ja,mes I~lgore. 

4. On, to-wit June 5, 1948, Adolph W. Schwimmer did 

request and direct Rober J. Wiedmayer, David Goldberg and J~ea 

~lgore to travel by lane from Mexico 01ty, D.F. MeXico, to 

Miami, Florida. 

5. On l to-wit May 30, 1948, Abraham J o Levin talked to 

Donald Roberts over longIdiB'ttaIlCe telephone concerning tLJ.e purchase 

of a B-17 airplane. 

6. On, to-wit May 31, 1948, at Tulsa., OklahomaJl Abraham 

J. Levin negotiated With Donald H. Roberts for the purchase of a 

oertain B-17 airplane No NL 5014-N. 

7. On, to¥wit June 5, 1948 1 at the Metropolitan Airport Jl 

Van Nuys, Cal1r0rn1a, Do a1d H. Roberts delivered to A. J. LeVin a 

certain B-17 airplane No NL 5014-1~. 

8. On, to-wit, June 5, 1948, Leon Gardner paid to Donald 

H. Roberts the sum ot $2 ,000.00 as the p~chaBe price of a certain 

B-17 airplane No. NL 501 N. 

G. On J to-"it~ June 9, 1.948. at Miami .. Florida" A. J, 

Levin executed a Bill of ale conveying a certain B-1? airplane 

No. Nt 50l4-N to Ervin I. Johnson. 

10. On, to-~t, June 9, 1948, Charles T. Winters executed 
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Florida, 

Adolph W. 

POSSIB 

a 

ohoslavakia. 
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a Bill o~ Sale convey g a certain 13-17 a.irplane No. Nt 5024-N 

to Ervin L. Johnson. 

wit, June 9, 1948, Charles T. Wintera 

executed a B1ll or e convey1ng a certain B~l? airplane Ko. IiL 

l098-M to Ervin L. on. 

12. On, ll, 1948, at !fiami, Florida, 

Charles T. W1ntara J. Wledmayer to obtain 
NL 

Custonw clearance of E.1rPlane B,-17 No o!5014-N from MieJn1, 

Florida, to San Juan, erto Rico g 

I 
13. On, to rf1t, June 11. 1948, Charles T. Winters 

directed Harold RothBttin to obtain Custo~ clearance of air­

plane 13-17 No. NL lOgSl M. 

14. On, it, June 11, 194BJ Charles T. Winters 

directed Naron H. Lee 0 obtain Custo~ clearance of airplane 

B-17 No. NL 5024-N. 

15. On, to- it, Juna 12, 1948, at San Juan, Puerto 

Rico, Charles T. Winte a cammundcated with C. 3. Webber over 

long-distance telephon at M1~J Florida, and directed C. J. 

Webber to send the fol owing cable: 

rrChar1e T. Winte:rs 
Ol:vmPo 608, Sant1urce 
San J n, Puerto Rico 

LANDrN PERMISSION CLEARANCE ~~-l098, 
5024 d 5014 FOR SANTA MARIA 1 AZORES I 
HAS N A11rHORIz-ED. PROCEED SOON AS 

(SIGNED) E. :.. JOm~soNrt 

June 11, 1948 ~d ending June 15, 

did travel by a.irplane between M.1am1~ 

t. June 19, 1948, using the ~ A. Allen, 

atered at. the Alvin Hotel, Tu1ss 1 Oklahoma. 
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~8D On, to-vr1t July ~O'I 1948, Leon Gardner flew a. 

certain B-1? airplane No 44-85764 from Tulsa, Oklahoma, to 

Westchester County Airpo t, Purchase, New York. 

19. On, to-wi t July ~l 'I 1948, Irwin R. Schindler 

operated a B...17 airp:ane l~o. 44-8S?64 from Westchester CO'lUlty 

Airport, Purehase, New Y rk. to Halifax. Nova Scotia.. 

20. on, to-wit July ~9~ 1948, Irwin R. Schindler 

operated a B-17 airplane No. 44-85i'164 from Halifax, Nova Scotia, 

to Santa Maria. Azores. 
I 

21. On, to-Wit June 10, 194e~ W1~11am Sosnow, using 

the name of Lou Gordon, 'egistered. at the Alvin Hotel~ Tulsa, 

OklahonlQ. 

-6... 
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comrr TWO 

The grand juro t\lrther charge: 

Tr.dlt onJ to-wi, June 11, 194B J in Dade County, Florlda, 

in the Southern Distrlc of Florid.a, 

CHARLE T. WINTERS I ERVIN L. JOHNS ON a1ia~ 

E. L.lL~hnBon alias C. L. Johnson, and 
ADOLPH 1iW. SCHWIMMER, 

did unlawfully export a d te.1:e out o:t: -eM United S~ates to Za.tec, 

Czechoslavekia l three c tain airplanes, further described as 

B-1? No. NL"'S024-N.. B-1 No. NL-50l4-N and B-1? No. 1~L-1098-MJJ 

without having first se ed an export license as required by 

Title 22, Section 452 oj the United States Code, and Presidential 

Proclamation No. 2776 ~tad March 26, 1948 and effective April ]5 .. 

1948. 

A True B11l~ 

Foreman 
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Bollwerk, Helen (OPA) 

From: Haschke, Gina A. [Gina.Haschke@wilmerhale.com]
 

Sent: Friday, January 16,2009 3:14 PM
 

To: Bollwerk, Helen (OPA)
 

Subject: Mr. Winters' conviction information
 

Ms. Bollwerk, 

Please see below for information regarding the conviction that we received from the Bureau of Prisons. Mr. 
Sabin, who was the Assistant Attorney General in the criminal division at the time, was able to track down this 
information 

Thank you, 
Gina 

-----Original Message----­

From: Sabin, Barry usdoj.gov> b6 

To: Jimenez, Frank R GENERAL COUNSEL 

Sent: Thu Aug 16 10:00:35 2007 

SUbject: RE: Pardon candidate 

I received information from Bureau of Prisons. Here you go: 

Name: Charles T. Winters 

True Name: Charles Thompson Winters 

DOB: 2-10-13 

Register No.: 6832-TF 

Offense: Conspiracy to Export and Exporting Aircraft to Foreign Country 

Sentence: 18 months and $5,000 fine 

Federal Court: Southern District of Florida 

Sentencing Date: February 4, 1949 

Commitment Date: March 29, 1949 to FCI Tallahassee, Florida 

Parole Date: 11-17-49 

1/16/2009 
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Discharged franl Supervision 9-14-50 

Hope this helps!! Let me know what else you need 

Gina A. Haschke 
WilmerHale 
1875 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 

Washington, DC 20006 USA 
+ 1 202 663 6154 (t) 

+ 1 202 663 6363 (f) 
gina.haschke@wilmerhale.com 

This email message and any attachments are being sent by Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale and Dorr LLP, are 
confidential, and may be privileged If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately -- by 
replying to this message or by sending an email topostmaster@wilmerhale.com 
<mailtQ~postma_~~r@wilmerhale"-~om>-- and destroy all copies of this m,essage and any attachments. Thank 
you. 

For more information about WilmerHale\ please visit us at http://www.wilrnerhale.com 
<~ttR·//www.~ilrr)erhale.com/>. 
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